Tracy, Mary

L _
From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:13 PM
To: Tracy, Mary
Subject: FW: Proposed amendment to RAP 3.4 - Title of Case and Designation of Parties

Forwarding

From: Lennon, Erin

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:13 PM
To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV>

Subject: RE: Proposed amendment to RAP 3.4 — Title of Case and Designation of Parties

Yes, thank you!

From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Lennon, Erin <Erin.Lennon@courts.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: Proposed amendment to RAP 3.4 —Title of Case and Designation of Parties

Erin- does this go to Mary?

From: Michael Brodsky [mailto:mpbrodsky@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:45 PM

To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV>

Subject: Proposed amendment to RAP 3.4 — Title of Case and Designation of Parties

Dear Justice Johnson and Members of the Rules Committee:

| write to express my support of proposed amendment to rule RAP 3.4 which governs the manner in which a juvenile
offender appeal is captioned and the designation of parties to the appeal. The proposed amendment will require that in
all juvenile offender appeals the juvenile will be designated only initials. The current rule does not address this issue.

The proposed amendment will assist former offenders to gain access to educational, employment and housing
opportunities. The practice of publishing a youth’s name in appellate documents may unnecessarily stigmatize young
people and is contrary to the rehabilitative goals of our juvenile justice system.

| respectfully urge you to adopt proposed amendment to rule RAP 3.4.

Sincerely,

Michael P. Brodsky, Attorney at Law
120 Prospect Street

Bellingham, WA 98225

Phone: 360-756-5120

FAX: 360-671-1285

Mobile; 360-815-7418

Website: www.brodskylawfirm.com/

We've moved. Please make note of our new address. Thank you..
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This message and any of the attached documents contain information from Michael P. Brodsky, Attorney at
Law, that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy,
distribute, or use this information, and no privilege has been waived by your inadvertent receipt. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message. Thank
you.



